THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS CROWDER, CPPO CPPB ERIN QUIROGA, MBA, CPPB

PURCHASING AGENT ASSISTANT PURCHASING AGENT

COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21% Street)
Fifth (™) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
(409) 770-5371

May 10, 2024

PROJECT NAME: Galveston County Jail Access Control System Replacement
SOLICITATION NO: RFP #B241021

RE: ADDENDUM

To All Prospective Proposers:

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your proposal submittal(s):

Question #1:

Response:

Question #2:

Response:

Question #3:

Response:

Question #4:

We need a copy of the bid specifications and drawings in order to participate. The Bid Packet as downloaded

from the Galveston Co. Solicitations & Bids sit references on page 120 — 127 several specification sections but
these are not included in the Bid Package as downloadable. How do we obtain a full set of specifications and
drawings?

Due to security issues involving this jail project, interested parties will have to gualify as responsible vendors by
submitting what is requested per the stated instructions of 1.5., QUALITY ASSURANCE, Item B, Security
Electronics Contractor Approval, pages 121-124 of the pdf. Qualified vendors will be notified and either sent
specifications and plans or allowed access to their location for retrieval.

We believe this RFP is asking for pre-qualification information only and if shortlisted then
drawings/specifications will be issued to us?

See response to Question #1.

We assume your deadline of May 23™ is the deadline for the pre-qualification information and not the bid of the
project including dollar amount, bid forms, bid bonds, etc.?

That is correct. May 23" is the deadline for the pre-qualification documents/information only so that plans and

specifications can be released.

The documents listed ATTACHMENTS (Non-Collusion, Boy Cot of Israel, Bid Bond, eic.) are shown for
references of what the bid documents will consist of and do not need to be turned in with this initial RFP?



Response:

Question #5:

Response:

Question #6:

Response:

RFP #B241021, Galveston County Jail Access Control System Replacement
Addendum #1

That is correct. Please reference the response to Question #3.

If we turn in the information listed on PDF pages 121 — 124, we have met what is being desired for this initial
RFP? No costing at this point in time,

That is correct. Please reference the response to Question #3.

On the website I see the Bid Packet but I don’t see Maps or Access Control details on number of devices, etc.
Can you please send that to me or direct me where I can find it?

See the response to Question #1.

If you have any further questions regarding this solicitation, please address them to the following representative or contact the
Purchasing Department at (409) 770-5371.

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5*") Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail: rufus.crowder{@co.galveston.tx.us

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

Galveston County



